

Zimbra

rudy.salinas1@co.hidalgo.tx.us

Req#288453 SuiteBriar Inc.

From : Sylvia V. Solis <sylvia.solis@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Tue, Dec 08, 2015 01:53 PM

Subject : Req#288453 SuiteBriar Inc. 1 attachment**To :** rudy salinas1 <rudy.salinas1@co.hidalgo.tx.us>**Cc :** martha salazar <martha.salazar@co.hidalgo.tx.us>, Rosalinda Cantu <rosalinda.cantu@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>, Matilde Faz <matilde.faz@co.hidalgo.tx.us>, Obdett Calzada <obdett.calzada@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Good afternoon Mr. Salinas,

First of all, I would like to take this time to thank you for your patience and assistance with this matter. As per your request, attached, please find the latest Suitebriar agreement, approved by our Civil Litigation Department, for the email support services. Please find below, legal's approval of the agreement. In addition, our office agrees as to the tabulation reflecting your interpretation of the quotes you provided on December 3, 2015, as attached. Please proceed with creating an agenda item for the next Commissioners' Court meeting of December 15, 2015.

Should you have any questions or concerns please contact me at your earliest convenience. Again, thank you for your assistance with this time sensitive matter.

Respectfully,

Sylvia V. Solis

Accountant IV

Hidalgo County District Attorney's Office
100 N. Closner Blvd. 5th Floor
Edinburg, Texas 78539
(956) 292-7604 ext. 8084
(956) 318-2078 Fax
sylvia.solis@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

From: "Josephine Ramirez" <josephine.ramirez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>**To:** "Jaime Guerrero" <jaime.guerrero@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>, "victor garza" <victor.garza@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>, "rosalinda cantu" <rosalinda.cantu@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>**Sent:** Tuesday, December 8, 2015 11:55:38 AM**Subject:** RE: Req#288453 SuiteBriar Inc.

Rosie,

I reviewed the agreement with Suitebriar which includes the amended changes and approve as to the form of the agreement.

Thank you,

Josephine Ramirez Solis

Assistant Criminal District Attorney

Chief - Civil Division

Office of Criminal District Attorney

Hidalgo County, Texas

100 N Closner Rm 303

Edinburg, TX 78539

(956) 292-7609 ext. 8186

(956) 318-2079 FAX

josephine.ramirez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us

The information contained in this e-mail may be 1.SUBJECT TO THE ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGE;
2.ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT; and/or 3.CONFIDENTIAL. It is intended only for the individual or entity
designated above. Any distribution, copying, or use of or reliance upon the information contained in this e-mail by
or to anyone other than the recipient designated above by the sender is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. IF
YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE ADVISE THE SENDER BY REPLY E-MAIL TO
josephine.ramirez@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us **AND DELETE THE COMMUNICATION.**

From: Jaime Guerrero [mailto:jaime.guerrero@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 08, 2015 10:13 AM

To: josephine ramirez; victor garza

Subject: Fwd: Req#288453 SuiteBriar Inc.

Josie,

Nick has revised the contract to reflect the requested changes. Let me know if any additional changes are necessary.

James Guerrero

From: "Nick Connolly" <nick@suitebriar.com>

To: "Jaime Guerrero" <jaime.guerrero@da.co.hidalgo.tx.us>

Sent: Tuesday, December 8, 2015 10:07:47 AM

Subject: Re: Req#288453 SuiteBriar Inc.

Hi Jaime,

Thanks for the note! I've updated the SOW to reflect the changes. Looking forward to getting started.

Kind Regards,

Nick

█



image001.jpg
331 B